m Outlook

Re: Confirmation of Scheduled Publication: NPH - Proposed Rate Increase - South Tahoe Refuse - Area B

From MD Legals Department <md_legals@mcnaughton.media>
Date Wed 11/19/2025 9:11 AM

To  Jackie M. Scaggs <Jaclyn.Scaggs@edcgov.us>

Cc Jeffrey A. Warren <Jeffrey.Warren@edcgov.us>

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Welcome!

On Nov 18, 2025, at 3:11 PM, Jackie M. Scaggs <Jaclyn.Scaggs@edcgov.us> wrote:

Thank you!

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: MD Legals Department <md_legals@mcnaughton.media>

Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 1:56:27 PM

To: Jackie M. Scaggs <Jaclyn.Scaggs@edcgov.us>

Cc: Jeffrey A. Warren <Jeffrey.Warren@edcgov.us>

Subject: Confirmation of Scheduled Publication: NPH - Proposed Rate Increase - South Tahoe Refuse - Area B

Confirmation of Scheduled Publication: NPH - Proposed Rate Increase - South Tahoe Refuse - Area B

Newspaper: Mountain Democrat
Pub date(s): 11/21, 11/28

Ref ad#: #15414

Charges: $161.70

Thank you for publishing in our newspaper,

Allison Rains - Public Notices

Mountain Democrat | Georgetown Gazette
legals@mtdemocrat.net / legals@gtgazette.com
(530)344-5086 / fax (530)344-5092

On Nov 17, 2025, at 3:07 PM, Jackie M. Scaggs <Jaclyn.Scaggs@edcgov.us> wrote:

That would be perfect. Thank you, Allison!

Jackie Scaggs
Administrative Analyst

County of El Dorado
Environmental Management
2850 Fairlane Court
Placerville, CA 95667

Direct line (530) 621-4080
Fax (530) 295-1632
jaclyn.scaggs@edcgov.us

From: MD Legals Department <md_legals@mcnaughton.media>

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2025 2:24 PM

To: Jackie M. Scaggs <Jaclyn.Scaggs@edcgov.us>

Cc: Jeffrey A. Warren <Jeffrey.Warren@edcgov.us>

Subject: Re: ENVIRONMENTAL MANGEMENT PUBLIC HEARING TO BE POSTED

Hi Jackie -
| could run it the next two Fridays if that works for you?

Allison

On Nov 17, 2025, at 12:20 PM, Jackie M. Scaggs <Jaclyn.Scaggs@edcgov.us> wrote:

Hello-

Environmental Management needs to post the attached Notice of Public hearing two times, once each week, for two
consecutive weeks prior to the Board date of 12/9/25 in the Mountain Democrat. Please let me know the availability
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and if you have any questions.

Report Suspicious




Thank you!

Jackie Scaggs
Administrative Analyst

County of El Dorado
Environmental Management
2850 Fairlane Court
Placerville, CA 95667

Direct line (530) 621-4080
Fax (530) 295-1632

jaclyn.scaggs@edcgov.us

WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any
unauthorized review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments) by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any attachments.<STR-
ELDO-B-2026.pdf>
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